



Request for City Council Committee Action from the Department of Public Works

Date: July 28, 2015

To: Honorable Kevin Reich, Chair, Transportation & Public Works Committee

Subject: **Quarterly Submittal of Traffic Zones, Restrictions and Controls:
2nd Quarter 2014**

Recommendation:

Receive and File each item.

Department Information:

Prepared by: Jacob Brown, Program Assistant, Traffic and Parking Services, 673-2444

Approved by: _____
Steven A. Kotke, P.E., Director of Public Works

Presenters in Committee: N/A

Financial Impact

Action is within the approved budget.

Community Impact

Neighborhood Notification

City Goals: Living Well, Great Places, A City That Works

Supporting Information

Enclosed herewith are the quarterly items for traffic zones, restrictions and controls. This action is pursuant to the May 1995 Council action allowing for quarterly submittal of this report.

ACTIVITY	3rd Quarter 2013	4th Quarter 2013	1st Quarter 2014	2nd Quarter 2014
Taxi Zone			1	1
Street Lighting				
Critical Parking Area				
No Stopping Zone			1	2
Parking Zones	13	28	32	50
No Turn On Red				
Disability Parking:				
Install	35	75	26	55
Remove / Amend	25	28	24	22
Snow Emergency Routes				
Parking Meter Changes		3		1
Stop Signs	4			1
Bicycle Lanes	12	9		6
Pedestrian Crossings				
Turn Restrictions				
Yield Signs				
Two Way Streets				
Street Name Signs				
Traffic Signals				
TOTAL	89	143	84	138

- Parking restrictions included: installation of 10 no parking zones, 10 loading zones, repeal of 18 loading zones, amendment of 4 loading zones, amendment of 1 no parking zone, and repeal of 7 no parking zones for business needs.
- In accordance with the Adopted Minneapolis Stop Sign Plan, 1 stop sign was installed at 1 uncontrolled "T" type intersections.
- Installed 52 disability zones at the requests of residents and 3 at the request of businesses.
- Installed 6 bicycle lanes with a mix of shared lane markings, wayfinding signage, and other bike-related roadway improvements.

TRANSPORTATION & PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE MEETING
July 28, 2015
(April, May, June 2014)

WARD Zone # DESCRIPTION

PARKING METERS INSTALL / REMOVE

INSTALL

Parking Meter Area
 7 Odd side of 16th St E between 1st Ave S and 3rd Ave S. Metered spaces are to have a 10-hour limit, \$0.50 per hour rate, with event rates on select dates, enforced 8AM-10PM, daily except holidays

STOP SIGNS INSTALL / REMOVE

INSTALL

Install Stop Signs
 13 Stopping southbound direction of Beard Ave S at 48th St W

LOADING ZONES – INSTALL / AMEND / REMOVE

INSTALL

No Stopping, Bus Loading Zone
 3 Northerly side of 3rd St S beginning 240ft westerly of the westerly curb line of 9th Ave S and thence extending 100ft westerly

Loading Zone (No Parking, 8AM-4PM)
 7 3789P Southern side of Ridgewood Ave beginning 75ft easterly of the easterly curb line of Lyndale Ave S and thence extending 60ft easterly

Loading Zone, 6AM-10PM, Daily (30 minute limit)
 7 3788P Westerly side of Hennepin Ave S beginning at the southerly curb line of 25th ½ St and thence extending 70ft southerly

No Parking, Valet and Passenger Loading Zone, 5PM-11PM Daily (15 minute limit)
 10 3786P Westerly side of Lyndale Ave S beginning 30ft southerly from the southerly curb line of 27th St E and thence extending 40ft southerly

30 Minute Loading Zone, 7AM-4PM, Mon-Fri
 7 3784 Northerly side of Ontario Ave W beginning 230ft westerly of the westerly curb line of Lyndale Ave N and thence extending 30ft westerly

No Parking, Commercial Loading Zone, Noon-5PM Daily (30 minute limit)
 3 3782P Southeastly side of 3rd Ave N beginning 208ft northeasterly of the northeasterly curb line of 2nd St E and thence extending 40ft northerly

No Parking, Valet and Passenger Loading Zone, 5PM-2AM Daily (15 minute
 3 3783P

limit)

Northeasterly side of Washington Ave N beginning 400ft northeasterly from the northwesterly curb line on 7th Ave N and thence extending 60ft northeasterly

3 3787P Loading Zone (No Parking)

Easterly side of 5th Ave SE beginning 245ft southerly of the southerly curb line of University Ave SE and thence extending to the curb of 2nd St SE

7 3772P No Parking, Valet and Passenger Loading Zone, 5PM-2AM Daily (15 minute limit)

Southeasterly side of 3rd Ave N beginning 208ft northeasterly of the northeasterly curb line of 2nd St E and thence extending 60ft northeasterly

3 3797P No Parking, Valet and Passenger Loading Only During Timberwolves Home Games (15 minute limit)

Northerly side of 1st Ave N beginning 195ft southwestery of the southwestery curb line of 6th St N and thence extending 60ft southwestery

AMEND / RELOCATE

One Hour Loading Zone (Right Arrow)

Westerly side of 34th Ave S, 180ft southerly of the southerly curb line of Keewaydin Pl (5ft northerly of the driveway apron at 5034 34th Ave S)

3 6774 No Parking, Valet and Passenger Loading Zone, ~~6:00PM-5:30PM-2AM~~, Tues-Sun (15 minute limit)

Southwesterly side of 4th St SE beginning 20ft northwesterly of the northwesterly curb line of 14th Ave SE and thence extending ~~20ft~~ 40ft northwesterly

10 1341 15 Minute Parking Zone, ~~8AM-7AM-8PM~~

Southeasterly side of Hennepin Ave, beginning at the northerly curb line of 25th St W and thence extending 196ft northeasterly

6 Bus Stop

Southerly side of E Franklin Ave beginning ~~256ft~~ 284ft westerly of the westerly curb line of 25th Ave S and thence extending ~~98ft~~ 70ft westerly

REMOVE

4 252 No Parking, Taxi Loading Zone #252

Southerly side of W Broadway Ave, beginning 126ft easterly of the easterly curb line of Washington Ave N and thence extending 22ft easterly

3 7036 No Parking, Valet and Passenger Loading Zone Only During Timberwolves Home Games (15 minute limit) #7036

Southwesterly side of 6th St N beginning 209ft southeasterly of southeasterly curb line of 2nd Ave N and thence extending 60ft southeasterly

3 6185 No Parking, Target Center Shuttle Bus Stop #6185

Westerly side of 1st Ave N between the limits of 7th St N and 8th St N as needed during Target Center events

- 2 1946 Loading Zone (30 minute limit) 8AM-6PM #1946
Southerly side of 26th Ave SE beginning 178ft northerly from the northerly corner of Essex St SE and extending 66ft northerly
- 5 3706P 60 Minute Loading Zone, 6AM-8PM, Mon-Fri
Northeasterly side of 5th St N beginning 97ft northwesterly of the northerly curb line of 10th Ave N and thence extending 44ft northwesterly
- 13 3584P 30 Minute Parking Zone, 8AM-8PM Mon-Fri, 8AM-6PM Sat-Sun #3584P
Easterly side of Penn Ave S beginning 265ft northerly of the northerly curb line of 55th St W and thence extending 266ft northerly
- 13 3585P 30 Minute Parking Zone, 8AM-8PM Mon-Fri, 8AM-6PM Sat-Sun #3585P
Westerly side of Penn Ave S beginning at the southerly curb line of 54th St W and thence extending 247ft southerly
- 13 3586P 30 Minute Parking Zone, 8AM-8PM Mon-Fri, 8AM-6PM Sat-Sun #3586P
Southerly side of 54th St W beginning at the easterly curb line of Penn Ave S and thence extending 138ft easterly
- 7 3674P 15 Minute Parking Zone, 8AM-7PM Daily #3674P
Easterly side of James Ave S beginning 20ft northerly of the northerly curb line of Lake St W and thence extending 44ft northerly
- 1 3118 Loading Zone (15 minute limit), 6PM-Midnight #3118
Southerly side of Lowry Ave NE beginning 20ft easterly of the easterly curb line of 4th St NE and thence extending 96ft easterly
- 1 3180 Loading Zone (15 minute limit) 6AM-6PM, Mon-Fri #3180
Easterly side of Buchanan St NE beginning 308ft northerly of the northerly curb line of 30th Ave NE and thence extending 22ft northerly
- 7 3171 Loading Zone (15 minute limit), 9AM-7PM, Mon-Sat #3171
Westerly side of Hennepin Ave beginning 280ft southerly of the southerly curb line of 25th St W and thence extending 64ft southerly
- 1 3123 Loading Zone (30 minute limit), 7AM-5PM, Mon-Fri #3123
Westerly side of Taft St NE beginning 585ft southerly of the southerly curb line of Kennedy St NE and thence extending 40ft southerly
- 4 3107 Loading Zone (15 minute limit), 6AM-6PM Mon-Fri #3107
Westerly side of Knox Ave N beginning 188ft southerly of the southerly curb line of 44th Ave N and thence extending 40ft southerly
- 7 3122 Loading Zone (15 minute limit), 4PM-1AM #3122
Southerly side of Lagoon Ave beginning 22ft easterly of the easterly curb line of James Ave S and thence extending 20ft easterly
- 7 3126 Loading Zone (15 minute limit), 6AM-6PM, Mon-Fri
Southerly side of 24th St W beginning 206ft easterly of the easterly curb line of Fremont Ave S and thence extending 37ft easterly
- 2 3153 Loading Zone (15 minute limit), 8AM-6PM, Mon-Fri #3153
Northwesterly side of St. Mary's Ave beginning 43ft southwesterly of the southwesterly curb line of University Ave SE and thence extending 35ft southwesterly

12 2125 Loading Zone (15 minute limit), 8AM-9PM, #2125
Westerly side of 28th Ave S, beginning 242ft southerly of the southerly curb line of 40th St E and thence extending 121ft southerly

PARKING ZONES – INSTALL / AMEND / REMOVE

INSTALL

No Parking – Driveway Clearance (Right Arrow)

Westerly side of 34th Ave S, 222ft southerly of the southerly curb line of Keewaydin Pl

11 3794P No Parking, 12AM-5AM Daily
Southerly side of 60th St W, beginning 380ft easterly of curb line of Lyndale Ave S and thence extending westerly to curb line of Harriet Ave

11 3795P No Parking, 12AM-5AM Daily
Northerly side of 60th St W, between the limits of Harriet Ave and Lyndale Ave

12 7212 No Parking
North side of 35th St E between the limits of 41st Ave S and 42nd Ave S

No Parking Between Driveway

Westerly side of Vincent Ave, approximately 100ft southerly of the southerly curb line of West Lake Calhoun Pkwy

10 7209 No Stopping Anytime
Easterly side of Girard Ave beginning 45ft northerly of the northerly curb line of Lake St W and thence extending 222ft northerly

3 7210 No Stopping Zone
Northerly side of 1st Ave N beginning at the curb line of 6th St N and thence extending 100ft southwesterly

1 3776P No Parking
Beginning on the easterly side of Hayes St NE, 622ft northerly of the northerly curb line of 22nd Ave NE and thence extending 90ft through the NE corner of the Hayes St & 23rd Ave NE intersection, continuing westerly along the north side of 23rd Ave NE

5 7208 2 Hour Parking; No Parking 4PM-6PM, Mon-Fri
North side of 10th Ave N between Washington Ave N and 2nd St N

4 No Parking
Southerly side of W Broadway Ave, between Washington Ave N and 2nd St N

REMOVE

3 4040 No Parking #4040
Westerly side of Marshall St NE, beginning 828ft southerly of the southerly curb line of 22nd Ave NE and thence extending 208ft southerly

- 5 No Parking
North side of 10th Ave N between Washington Ave N and 2nd St N
- 3 6019 No Parking #6019
Southeasterly side of 1st Ave S between the limits of 6th St N and 8th St N
- 3 6020 No Parking #6020
Northerly side of 1st Ave N between the limits of 6th St N and 7th St N
- 10 2 Hour Parking, 8AM-6PM
Westerly side of Colfax Ave S beginning 327ft southerly of the southerly curb line of 28th St W and thence extending southerly to the R.R. bridge
- 10 3565P No Parking, 8AM-6PM Daily #3565P
Westerly side of Thomas Ave S beginning 246ft northwesterly of the northwesterly curb line of Lake St W and thence extending 60ft northwesterly
- 12 4313 No Parking, 8AM-6PM, Mon-Fri
Easterly side of 46th Ave S between the limits of 41st St E and 38th St E
- AMEND
- 3 6013 No Parking #6013
~~Both sides~~ South side of 6th St ~~between~~ beginning at the southerly curb line of 2nd Ave N and thence extending 118ft southerly

BICYCLE LANES – INSTALL / AMEND / REMOVE

INSTALL

- 2 One Right Turn Lane
On 17th Avenue SE between 4th St SE and 5th St SE
- 2 One Two-Way Bike Lane
On 5th St SE between 15th Ave SE and Oak St SE
- 9 One One-Way Bike Lane
On 32nd St E from 24th Ave S to Minnehaha Ave
- 7 Northbound and Southbound Bike Lanes
On Hennepin Ave between 12th St and 16th St
- 7 One Northbound Bike Lane
On Hennepin Ave S between 16th St and 17th St
- 7 One Eastbound Bike Lane
On Dunwoody Blvd between Aldrich Ave S and 17th St
- 7 Northbound and Southbound Bike Boulevard Symbols
On Maple St between Hennepin Ave S and Harmon Pl
- 7 One Southbound Bike Lane
On 4th Ave S between 10th St S and 11th St S

REMOVE

2 One Westbound Travel Lane
On 5th St SE between 15th Ave SE and 17th Ave SE

2 One Right/Left Turn Lane
On 17th Ave SE between 4th St SE and 5th St SE

7 One Northbound Travel Lane
On Hennepin Ave S between 12th St and Harmon Pl

7 One Eastbound Travel Lane
On Dunwoody Blvd between Aldrich Ave S and 17th St

7 One Southbound Travel Lane
On 4th Ave S between 10th St S and 11th St S

DISABILITY PARKING AND TRANSFER ZONES
INSTALL / AMEND / REMOVE

REMOVE

3 3030 No Parking, Disability Transfer Zone Only
Northerly side of 1st Ave N beginning 205ft southwesterly of the southwesterly curb line of 6th St N and thence extending 40ft southwesterly

8 2620 No Parking, Disability Transfer Zone #2620
3700 Harriet Ave S, 30ft long transfer zone centered on the carriage walk leading to the entrance in front of address

3 1635 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone #1635
Easterly side of Fillmore St NE, beginning 232ft northerly of the northerly curb line of Winter St NE and thence extending 22ft northerly

12 2228 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone #2228
3600 Minnehaha Ave S, 20ft parking space on Minnehaha Ave, left of center between property lines

8 2829 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone #2829
3814 Columbus Ave S, 22ft parking space, right of center between property lines

12 2589 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone #2589
3925 Nokomis Ave S, 22ft parking space centered between property lines

6 2059 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone #2059
2623 Columbus Ave S, 23ft parking space centered between property lines

8 2423 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone #2423
3137 Grand Ave S, 22ft parking space, left of center between property lines

8 2979 No Parking, Disability Transfer Zone #2979

4350 Portland Ave S, 30ft transfer zone, left of center between property lines

- 12 2559 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone #2559
5709 38th Ave S, 22ft parking space, beginning at south property boundary to the north
- 2 2385 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone #2385
844 19th Ave SE, 22ft parking space, centered between property lines
- 8 2477 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone #2477
3828 10th Ave S, 22ft parking space, centered between property lines, beginning just north of the carriage walk extending 22ft to the south
- 13 2518 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone #2518
5053 Oliver Ave S, 40ft parking space, property line to property line
- 9 2173 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone #2173
2507 12th Ave S, 20ft parking space, left of center between property lines
- 1 2817 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone #2817
2938 Tyler St NE, 30ft parking zone beginning at norther property boundary extending to the south
- 11 2863 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone #2863
5504 34th Ave S, 22ft parking space, right of center between property boundaries
- 9 1279 No Parking, Disability Transfer Zone #1279
Easterly side of 5th Ave S beginning 398ft northerly of the northerly curb line of 36th St E and thence extending 40ft northerly
- 4 1810 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone #1810
Easterly side of Upton Ave N beginning 251ft northerly of the northerly curb line of 30th Ave N and thence extending 30ft northerly
- 9 2658 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone #2658
3043 14th Ave S, 22ft long parking space, beginning at south property line extending to the north past carriage walk
- 5 2797 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone #2797
621 Newton Ave N, 20ft parking space, left of center between property lines
- 4 2542 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone #2542
3431 Upton Ave N, 22ft parking space, beginning at south property boundary extending to the north

AMEND

- 8 1827 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone #1827
Westerly side of Chicago Ave beginning ~~407ft~~ 400ft southerly of the southerly curb line of 43rd St E and thence extending ~~25ft~~ 30ft southerly
- 3 2972 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone
~~638 Buchanan St NE, 22ft parking space, centered between property lines,~~

~~to include carriage walk 39ft from property line to property line~~

INSTALL

- | | | |
|----|------|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| 12 | 3043 | <u>No Parking, Disability Parking Zone</u>
4144 45 th Ave S, 22ft parking space , left of center between property lines |
| 9 | 3045 | <u>No Parking, Disability Parking Zone</u>
3217 19 th Ave S, 22ft parking space, right of center of carriage walk |
| 5 | 3040 | <u>No Parking, Disability Parking Zone</u>
2712 Plymouth Ave N, 22ft parking space, centered between carriage walk |
| 12 | 3033 | <u>No Parking, Disability Parking Zone</u>
4112 Nawadaha Blvd, 22ft parking space, centered between property lines |
| 5 | 3036 | <u>No Parking, Disability Parking Zone</u>
3115 James Ave N, 22ft parking space, left of center between property lines |
| 1 | 3037 | <u>No Parking, Disability Parking Zone</u>
608 37 th Ave NE, 30ft parking space, left of center between property lines |
| 8 | 3039 | <u>No Parking, Disability Parking Zone</u>
3812 3 rd Ave S, Apt A, 22ft parking space, right of center between property lines |
| 5 | 3034 | <u>No Parking, Disability Transfer Zone</u>
619 24 th Ave N, 30ft transfer zone, centered between property lines |
| 12 | 3032 | <u>No Parking, Disability Transfer Zone</u>
4204 Nawadaha Blvd, 30ft transfer zone, centered between property lines |
| 4 | 3026 | <u>No Parking, Disability Parking Zone</u>
3629 Bryant Ave N, 22ft parking space, left of center between property lines |
| 4 | 3028 | <u>No Parking, Disability Parking Zone</u>
2745 Russell Ave N, 22ft parking space, right of center between property lines |
| 1 | 3025 | <u>No Parking, Disability Parking Zone</u>
2746 Polk St NE, 22ft parking space, centered between property lines |
| 5 | 3027 | <u>No Parking, Disability Parking Zone</u>
1514 Queen Ave N, 22ft parking space, centered between property lines |
| 12 | 3031 | <u>No Parking, Disability Transfer Zone</u>
Easterly side of Snelling Ave beginning 100ft northerly of the northerly curb line of 38 th St E and thence extending 30ft northerly |
| 12 | 3029 | <u>No Parking, Disability Parking Zone</u>
3740 Snelling Ave S, 22ft parking space, left of center between property lines |
| 5 | 3024 | <u>No Parking, Disability Parking Zone</u>
2425 Bryant Ave N, 22ft parking space, left of center on carriage walk |

between property lines

- | | | |
|----|------|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| 11 | 3023 | <u>No Parking, Disability Parking Zone</u>
5741 26 th Ave S, 22ft parking space, right of center on carriage walk
between property lines |
| 4 | 3022 | <u>No Parking, Disability Parking Zone</u>
3722 Morgan Ave N, 22ft parking space, centered on carriage walk
between property lines |
| 5 | 3021 | <u>No Parking, Disability Parking Zone</u>
703 Queen Ave N, 22ft parking space, left of center on carriage walk
between property lines |
| 1 | 3018 | <u>No Parking, Disability Parking Zone</u>
2726 Polk St NE, 22ft parking space, left of center on carriage walk
between property lines |
| 9 | 3017 | <u>No Parking, Disability Parking Zone</u>
3227 Longfellow Ave, 22ft parking space centered between property lines |
| 5 | 3019 | <u>No Parking, Disability Parking Zone</u>
228 Irving Ave N, 22ft parking space, right of center on carriage walk
between property lines |
| 11 | 3020 | <u>No Parking, Disability Parking Zone</u>
4745 Bloomington Ave S, 30ft parking space, left of center on carriage
walk between property lines |
| 1 | 3013 | <u>No Parking, Disability Parking Zone</u>
1007 26 th Ave NE, 22ft parking space, left of center to include carriage
walk |
| 4 | 3016 | <u>No Parking, Disability Parking Zone</u>
4916 Logan Ave N, 22ft parking space, centered on carriage walk between
property lines |
| 4 | 3015 | <u>No Parking, Disability Parking Zone</u>
3226 Irving Ave N, 22ft parking space, left of center on carriage walk
between property lines |
| 1 | 3014 | <u>No Parking, Disability Parking Zone</u>
596 37 th Ave NE, 22ft parking space, beginning 1ft west of the carriage
walk, extending to the east |
| 5 | 3011 | <u>No Parking, Disability Parking Zone</u>
2912 Golden Valley Rd, 22ft parking space, left of center on carriage walk
between property lines |
| 5 | 3008 | <u>No Parking, Disability Parking Zone</u>
2335 Ilion Ave N, 22ft parking space, centered between property lines |
| 8 | 3010 | <u>No Parking, Disability Parking Zone</u>
4553 Clinton Ave S, 22ft parking space, centered on carriage walk
between property lines |

- 5 3009 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone
2317 4th St N, 22ft parking space, left of center on carriage walk between property lines
- 6 3012 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone
2941 5th Ave S, 22ft parking space, right of center between property lines
- 12 2994 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone
4026 28th Ave S, 22ft parking space, right of center between property lines
- 6 3007 No Parking, Disability Transfer Zone
Westerly side of Elliot Ave S beginning 84ft southerly of southerly curb line of Franklin Ave and thence extending 26ft southerly
- 9 3006 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone
3315 Clinton Ave S, 22ft parking space, right of center to include carriage walk between property lines
- 8 3004 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone
4449 5th Ave S, 22ft parking space, right of center on carriage walk between property lines
- 12 3003 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone
3740 27th Ave S, 22ft parking space, centered between property lines
- 4 3001 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone
3846 Russell Ave N, 22ft parking space, left of center on carriage walk between property lines
- 8 3002 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone
4440 Oakland Ave, 22ft parking space, left of center on carriage walk between property lines
- 5 2998 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone
2314 Queen Ave N, 22ft parking space, right of center on carriage walk between property lines
- 4 2997 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone
4929 Fremont Ave N, 22ft parking space, centered between property lines
- 4 2996 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone
3115 Queen Ave N, 26ft parking space, centered between property lines
- 5 3000 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone
723 Vincent Ave N, 22ft parking space, right of center on carriage walk between property lines
- 11 2999 No Parking, Disability Transfer Zone
5734 Nicollet Ave S, 30ft transfer zone, centered on carriage walk between property lines
- 4 2995 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone
4933 Fremont Ave N, 22ft parking space, left of center between property lines

- 9 2993 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone
2925 12th Ave S, 22ft parking space, right of center to include carriage walk between property lines
- 4 2992 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone
3247 Oliver Ave N, 22ft parking space, right of center on carriage walk between property lines
- 8 2986 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone
3816 Oakland Ave S, 22ft parking space, centered on carriage walk between property lines
- 4 2991 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone
5021 Camden Ave N, 26ft parking space, left of center between property lines
- 4 2990 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone
3511 Newton Ave N, 22ft parking space, centered between property lines
- 4 2988 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone
3835 Penn Ave N, 27ft parking space, beginning at north property boundary extending to the south
- 4 2987 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone
3335 Irving Ave N, 22ft parking space, centered between property lines
- 5 2985 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone
823 Queen Ave N, 22ft parking space, left of center on carriage walk between property lines
- 10 2976 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone
2217 Harriet Ave S, 22ft parking space, centered on carriage walk between property lines
- 6 2967 No Parking, Disability Transfer Zone
Southerly side of W Franklin Ave, beginning 256ft westerly of the westerly curb line of 25th Ave S and thence extending 28ft westerly